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Huo Zhenxuan let out a long sigh and said, "Look, I told you not to send her 

abroad, foreigners are not suitable for us. You wouldn't listen. How about 

now? How can she survive in the country with her pure and reckless mind? " 

Huo Qi.chen replied awkwardly, "Dad, don't worry so much, I will do her 
thinking properly. If it really doesn't work, then I'll find a good family for her 
to marry off. " 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted disdainfully and replied, "With her temper and 
thoughts, she'll have a problem marrying anyone. Alright, let's not talk about 
her. You should go to the hospital to see Xiangshan. Anything you need to 
report to me in time, understand?" 

Huo Qi.chen nodded, turned around and left. 

Huo Zhenxuan sat alone for a long time before he finally figured out one 
thing. It was clear that Zhao Family was not simple, and at this time, Huo 

Family had to make a decision. Either admit defeat, or fight to the death with 

Zhao Family. 

No matter which one he chose, it was always good to be prepared. Therefore, 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately informed Huo Family's shipping line that they 

shouldn't organize any large-scale sea operations recently. They had to 

ensure that they could gather a few hundred people at any time. 

If they really couldn't avoid having to compete with Zhao Family, these crew 

members were Huo Family's greatest guarantee. 

On the other side, Zhao Qian walked out of police station and immediately 
called Huo Zhenxuan. 

14 l1 



U81 Tens of Thousands of Miles to L' report 

Hua Zhenxuan asked curiously, "Why did you call me?" 

Zhao Qian laughed loudly and replied: "It's not anything major, I just wanted 

to tell you that I walked out of the police station. This matter makes me very 
angry, I will definitely pursue this matter to the end. So you have to be 
mentally prepared, I might make a move against you at any time. " 

Hua Zhenxuan coldly snorted and replied without fear, "Who are you trying 
to scare!? Can you scare me with my Hua Family? Come on, I'll wait for you to 
make your move, let's see who falls first! " 

Zhao Qian laughed and hung up the phone. At this moment, Wang Jing and 
her bodyguard came over. 

Wang Jing asked nervously, "How are you doing? Are you alright? " 

Yang Chen shook his head with a smile, and replied, "This is police station, 
what can I do for you? "Come on, let's go home." 

Wang Jing nodded, but after getting on the car, she said, "I really need to go 
back The company has some matters to attend to, so I need to go back and 

take care of them." 

Zhao Qian quickly asked, "What's the matter?" "Trouble?" 

Wang Jing shook her head and said, "It's not a big deal. It's just that there was 
an accident during a project and a member of the cast fell to the water and 
drowned. I need to go back and take care of it." 

Although she sounded very heartless, but a life was not a big deal. But it is 
true that action films and war movies often have actors in the wrong places. 
To Production Company, these were all matters within their plans, and were 
indeed not considered large matters. 



Silu c Wc1ng Jing couldn't hc>lp, Zhao Ojan wanted her o go back ·o-, �er· as 
soon a5 possible. Therefore, he nodded and said, 110kay, hen o ca- g 
fi1 st. 1'11 go back when I'm done here. 11 

Wang Jing nodded and followed Zhao Qjan back to get her luggage. 

When Zhao Fu and Yu Guifeng heard that\ ang Jing 
felt sad and a little nervous. 

"Jing, we can settle this matter. Don't be angry." Yu Guifeng cc:1 _ed. 

Wang Jing quickly replied with a smile, 11Auntie, you misunder :an�. : ::: _ 
going back because of Zhao Qjan. It's because of a mall acciden- 2: -· e
company. I need to go back and take care of it.11

Yu Guifeng smiled awkwardly and said, "It's not becau e of Zhao 
good that you I re angry. Haha ... " Then be careful on your \\>ay ca......= _2 ::.2.:--

when you get there to protect your safety. It' your fu ,.. time he-e, .. 
have anything to gi\ e you. 

With that, Yu Guifeng signed a cheque for 10,001 yuan. Al thou ah -
wasn't much, but the meaning of the moneywa that tliey,,·ere \·ery --a:::s.1.-: ..=

with Wang Jing. 

What did Wang Jing's money mean? he \,\Ta he itatina on ,,hether �L 
should accept it or not.

Seeing that he did not xtend her hand, u Guifena jok:inaly:: 1 ,. 

find it too little?" 

Wang Jing quicldy wa d h r hand and r pli d, "Ko! 1\o! Aunti . 
n1i und r tand. I ju t don I t think it' -- ood t pi k up pr --ent.:_ th firs'" tim, � 
con1 . Furthcn11ore, Zhao Qjan ha n 't onfinned wh ther he \\·ant� t ate 1 1e 
or not. Thi-- ·un1 of 111011 has 3 p ial 111eanin .. , Id n t dar t) a -- " tit. 
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Zhao Fu said with a smile, "Then treat it as a normal gift with no meaning. If 
you don't accept it, we'll be embarrassed. Think of it as taking it on our 
behalf. "Is that okay?" 

Zhao Qian took the cheque and stuffed it into Wang Jing's hand. He said with 
a smile, "You can take it. Consider it as me reimbursing your plane ticket." 

Wang Jing snorted and replied, "Do I need you to reimburse me my plane 
ticket? I don't need the ticket money. There has to be an explanation for why I 
want to accept gifts. Don't you think so? 11

Yu Guifeng quickly gave her son a meaningful glance. Zhao Qian immediately 
understood and said to Wang Jing, "You came as my girlfriend, so of course 
this is the first time we meet. "Why is there no explanation?" 

"Didn't you say that you didn't know whether to continue or not? I'm not 
your girlfriend anymore, I can't take this money. " 

Wang Jing stuffed the cheque back to Zhao Qian after she said that, then bid 
farewell to everyone and turned around to leave. 

Zhao Fu quickly said, "Son, hurry up and send her to the airport. You must 
give her this cheque, understand?" 

Zhao Qian nodded and chased after him. 

Wang Jing purposely walked very slowly, giving Zhao Qian a chance to catch 
up. 

Zhao Qian chased after her and took her luggage, then smiled and said, "This 
beauty is so beautiful, how can she carry her luggage herself? This kind of 
menial work should be left to me. 11 
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Wang Jing replied with a look of disdain, "Tsk, what are you pretending to be 

a good person for? "The one who said he doesn't like me is you, and now 

you're also here to pay attention to me. As a person, you're too fake." 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Women are really weird. I'll treat you well. 

It's not good for you. You said it's not good for you. Then tell me, should I 
treat you well or not? " 

"Don't you know what to do? Anything I say, what's the point? Don't you 

think about what to do? "How boring! 11 

After Wang Jing said this, she quickened her pace and left the mountain. Zhao 
Qian could only helplessly shake his head as he pulled his suitcase and 
followed. 

Soon, the two of them arrived at the car park at the foot of the mountain. 
Zhao Qian called for the driver to come over and walk them to the airport. 

The two of them did not speak along the way. When they were about to leave 
the airport, Wang Jing said, "Be careful. Talk as much as you can. It's best not 

to take action. 11

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and replied, "Yes, I know what I'm doing. 

When you go back, do your work, but also take care of your body. When I'm 

done here, I'll go back and see you. Just take this, you know what it means. 11 

With that, Zhao Qian stuffed the cheque into Wang Jing' s hands. 

This time Wang Jing didn't refuse, she smiled and nodded, then gave Yang 
Chen a hug, turned around and pulled the box away. 

Zhao Qian watched her walk into the waiting room before turning back Next, 
he would have to properly settle this score with Huo Family. 
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C282 Ask a Reporter for Help 

Huo Xiangxiu was scolded by her grandfather and father to the point that she 

didn't dare to stay at home. She hated Zhao Qian even more in her heart and 

wanted to take revenge. She went to find her fellow journalists, asked them 

for a meal and asked for their help. 

Since she was someone from the Huo Family, all of her friends and reporters 
naturally gave her face. 

At the banquet, Huo Xiangxiu raised her glass and said, "Today, I invited 
everyone over. Firstly, I wanted to reminisce about the past, and secondly, I 
wanted to ask everyone for a favor. I toast everyone with this goblet of wine. " 

The others also gave him face and raised their cups in reply. 

After they finished the glass of wine, everyone asked Huo Xiangxiu if she 

needed any help. 

Huo Xiangxiu quickly replied, "It's like this, my brother had a conflict with 

someone and his hand was cut off. As a result, the police covered up the man 
and let him go whenever they wanted to find someone to cover his back I 

think you can help push this news, put pressure on the police by public 

opinion, and punish the murderer severely. " 

The reporter from Yanjing Times, Yang Xuechan asked, "Who is the 

murderer? Do you have any information on him?" 

Huo Xiangxiu took out her cell phone, took out Zhao Qian' s photo and showed 

it to everyone, saying, "That's him." His name is Zhao Qian, and I'm not sure 
about his background. In short, he's very mysterious and powerful. " 

When Yang Xuecheng saw Zhao Qian's photo, he immediately felt troubled. 
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Seeing his intriguing expression, Huo Xiangxiu asked, "Yang Xuecheng, 

what's with your expression? Do you know him? 11 

It wasn't just Yang XueCheng; Zhang Wenxuan from the Legal Times, Liao 

Yufei from the Financial Times, Wu Jun from the Minsheng Times, and the 
others all had the same expression on their faces. 

Yang Xucheng sighed and replied, "I won't beat around the bush with you. 
Let's put it this way, I have seen this person before. Six years ago he hit 

someone in his car and I reported on his story. But the next day, my Yanjing 
Times was bought, and all the news about this incident was deleted. The new 
boss specifically forbade anyone to pay any more attention to the case, or 
even the editor would be fired. So, do you understand how powerful he is? 11

The others also expressed the same experience as Yang, all because of that 
collision, their units were all purchased. The new boss also asked them not to 
pay any more attention to the case, or anyone would be fired. 

Huo Xiangxiu's brows creased tightly as she asked doubtfully, "Could it be 
that all of you have not been curious at all about who he is after all these 

years?" Haven't you thought of investigating it? 11 

Yang Xucheng chuckled and replied, "Even the boss told me not to report the 

news, it's clear that this guy isn't simple. We're still investigating him for his 

death, do you still want to continue working on it? 11 

Huo Xiangxiu understood what they meant. Zhao Qj.an' s background was not 
simple and they did not want to take the risk to help him. However, if this 

matter was not blown up, police station would not punish Zhao Qian. 

Huo Xiangxiu thought about it for a while and felt that money could make a 

difference. At the very most, she could just give them money. 

"I know that if I ask everyone to help me with this, there will be a huge risk to 
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everyone. I won't let everyone take the risk for nothing. I'll give everyone a 
hundred thousand yuan as a thank-you fee. "How about it?" Huo Xiangxiu 
asked tentatively. 

A hundred thousand yuan was nothing to these reporters. If they wanted 
money, just any piece of news could cost tens of millions. Who would take 
such a huge risk for a hundred thousand yuan? 

Yang Xucheng was the first to express his stance, and replied, "Xiangxiu, we 

have met once. If I can help you with this, I will definitely help you without 
any conditions, and I won't ask for money from you. This is a little tricky, 
don't blame us for being cowardly. "We are old, we are small, if anything 
happens, no one will be able to support them." 

The others followed suit. 

"Yeah, do you think we can easily mess with someone our boss told us not to 
mess with?" 

"Who would take such a risk for a hundred thousand yuan?" 

"I think we should leave this to the police. "They can handle whatever they 
want to do. At the end of the day, they have to do things according to the laws 
and regulations. They won't wrongly accuse anyone and they won't tolerate 

anyone." 

"Besides, even if we take the risk to help you, it might not work What if this 
person's power was so great that it could block news? Then didn't your 
hundred thousand yuan go to waste? 11 

II II 

Huo Xiangxiu probably understood what he meant and replied immediately, 
"Okay, as long as everyone can help me push this case, no matter what the 
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effect is, I will give everyone 500 thousand gold. If anything happens to you 
guys over this case, I'll take care of your family and solve your employment 
problems. "How about it?" 

Yang Xucheng looked around at the others, but none of them had any 
intention of refusing. Only then did he express his stance and replied, 

"Xiangxiu, I think you've misunderstood. We really aren't here for money. 
How can money be used to measure the feelings between us? It's really too 
troublesome and too risky, so we don't dare to take the risk easily. However, if 

you can guarantee that you can resolve our worries, we can discuss this 
matter further. What's everyone's intention? " 

The others understood his words and quickly followed suit. 

"Yes, that's what I mean. As long as there are no worries, and our relationship 
is here, we will definitely help you. " 

"So don't even mention how much you have to pay, it seems too out of place. 
Just promise us that you can solve all the problems that follow, and we can 

consider helping you. " 

"That's what I mean too. Whether or not we can help you depends on your 
ability, not ours. As far as our relationship is concerned, you can't let us risk 

losing our jobs to help you, right? " 

II II 

As long as she could seek justice for her little brother, Huo Xiangxiu felt that 
it would be worth it no matter how much she had to pay. It was just spending 
money. She still had several million on hand, and that was enough for her. 

If these people were implicated because of helping her, given their great Huo 
Family, how could they possibly lack job opportunities for them? 
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Huo Xiangxiu nodded resolutely and replied, "Sure! I assure you here that I 

will bear all the consequences of your actions. If you are expelled, I will use all 

my resources to help you find a new job. I will definitely make you satisfied. " 

Yang Xucheng laughed and replied, "Sure! With those words of yours, we 

don't have to worry about that much anymore. However, you have to give me 

this money as soon as possible. After all, our news manuscript can only be 

published after being approved by the editor. If we don't give him some 
benefits, it wouldn't be good for us to distribute it. " 

Huo Xiangxiu really wanted to turn Yang into this hypocrite and give him a 
good beating. On the surface, she spoke of righteousness and morality, but in 
her heart, she was thinking of how to cheat more from her. 

However, there was nothing he could do. In an era where money was 
everything, it was fine to seek help from someone and not give them any 
benefits. Besides, they might actually take some risks this time, and they 

should really give them some benefits. 

Huo Xiangxiu then replied, "This way, each person will add another hundred 
thousand gold coins. You five will fire at the same time, regardless of the 

effect, each person will get six hundred thousand gold coins. "Of course, for 
the sake of our friends, I hope that you will do your best to push the news out. 

The more people see, the better." 

Yang Xucheng frowned, and once again revealed an awkward expression. Huo 

Xiangxiu was really afraid to see him look like that now, because it meant she 

would have to add more money. 

Huo Xiangxiu forced a smile and asked, "What's wrong? "What's the 
problem?" 
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C283 Borrowing for Revenge 

Yang Xucheng looked at Huo Xiangxiu in a daze for a moment and replied, 
"I'm not afraid to tell you the truth. We reporters are good at writing, but it's 
a little difficult to promote the news." This requires you to pay for traffic and 
put it on the front page of a website or newspaper, so that more people can 
see it. But if you want to publish this news on the front page, you definitely 
have to pay for the advertising spot. 11 

Huo Xiangxiu was mentally prepared. She would have to add more money if 
she thought of this. Even though she was angry, she had no choice but to 
endure. 

"Oh, then how much does this cost? Do you have any connections? If there is 
one, help me find out the price and I entrust it to you guys to buy an 
advertising spot. '' Huo Xiangxiu said with a smile. 

Yang gave a slight smile and replied, "I do have a way, but it's not cheap." As 
far as our Yanjing Times is concerned, the front page of the website and APP 
has an advertising space of 800 thousand starting points for a week. If it's a 
large portal, like Sina, you have to start at least 1.5 million. Advertising spots 
were always sold every week, not just for a single day. If you want to make 
this matter public, you'll need to spend at least a week on the headlines. 

Huo Xiangxiu was a little scared after hearing what Yang Qian had said. He 
wasn't a f * eking rich person, he couldn't even advertise anything. 

Seeing that Huo Xiangxiu was scared, Yang Xuechan quickly instigated, 
"Although the price is a little expensive, the effect is indeed good." When the 
Porsche hit the BMW last month, the family members in the BMW paid to 
advertise the news. So at that time, the whole internet was filled with news 
about this accident. As long as you turned on your phone, you would 
definitely see it in a different browser or video. "Do you still remember?" 
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Huo Xiangxiu quickly nodded her head. She did indeed know about this. 
Whenever he opened his mobile browser at that time, there would definitely 
be news of the accident. Watch the short video, there will also be related cases 
related to the progress of the tracking and so on. In short, she had no choice 
but to look, even if she didn't want to. 

If spending money could extend his brother's case to that extent, would the 
police still dare to shield Zhao Qian? Thinking this way, Huo Xiangxiu was 

really moved. Suddenly, she felt that she should spend the money. 

But reason told her there was no way this could be done. She could only take 
out 4 million, deducting 3 million from the five of them, and 1 million from 
them. It was just enough to buy an APP promotion for Yanjing Times. 

Huo Xiangxiu tentatively asked, "Hearing you say that, I think we should 
spend money to promote it. But the price is too high. I can't afford it. Can you 
guys think of a way to cut the price? " 

Yang Xucheng smiled and replied, "Xiangxiu, you don't need to be like this 
with us, right? Your Huo Family will actually be able to get these several 
million in promotion fees? '' 

Huo Xiangxiu sighed and replied, "To tell you the truth, I acted on my own. I 
was not supported by my family, so they could not give me money. Therefore, 
I can only entrust this matter to you. "Since we've known each other for a 
while, you have to do me a favor." 

Yang Xuecheng immediately began to complain. What did he mean by ' old 
people are sick', 'children are in school', and so on? He really couldn't help 
them. After all, this was a matter of gold and silver, so they couldn't ask 
others for money. 

At this moment, Liao Yufei from the Financial Times said, "If you are 
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determined to seek justice for your brother, I can recommend a way and see if 

you dare to use it." 

Huo Xiangxiu nodded. "Tell me about it. As long as I can give it a try, I 

definitely won't refuse." 

Liao Yufei nodded and replied, "I've worked as a financial reporter for all 

these years, and I know quite a few people who make financial loans. I can 

introduce you to a boss with the lowest interest rate. If you think the other 

party's interest is appropriate, you can borrow money to promote it. "As long 

as you can seek justice for your little brother, your dad will definitely be 

willing to compensate you for that." 

Huo Xiangxiu grew up in the United States and received American education. 

Americans don't save money, and many even overdraw their futures. That's 

why there was a subprime crisis. 

Borrowing money to live with is too much of a normal thing for Americans. 

Therefore, Huo Xiangxiu agreed without any hesitation. 

Liao Yufei nodded. He took out his phone and made a call. He made an 

appointment to meet the other party in the coffee shop downstairs in an hour. 

Huo Xiangxiu happily told everyone to hurry up and eat. After they finished 

eating, the others left in tacit understanding. Liao Yufei brought her 

downstairs to the coffee shop to wait. 

A few minutes later, a middle-aged man in formal attire arrived. 

Liao Yufei quickly got up to greet her and brought him to meet Huo Xiangxiu. 

Huo Xiangxiu smiled as she greeted the other person, who also returned her 

greeting. 
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Liao Yufei smiled and said, "Come, let me introduce the two of you. This is 

Miss Huo Xiangxiu from the Huo Group, and this is Director Zhou from Fuyun 
Finance. You two, let's get to know each other. " 

Zhou Gui laughed as he extended his hand to shake Huo Xiangxiu's. "Miss 
Huo, it's a pleasure to meet you. 11 

Huo Xiangxiu also politely replied, "Director Zhou, it's nice to meet you. It's 
good to meet you. 11

Liao Yufei gestured for the two of them to sit down before saying to Zhou Gui, 
"Director Zhou, Miss Huo and I are old friends. She needs financial help now, 

so I thought of you. "For the sake of our friendship, you have to help me out." 

Zhou Gui laughed as he replied, "It's fine, it's fine ... 11 "Miss Huo, may I ask 

how much you need?" 

"About five million." Huo Xiangxiu replied conservatively. 

Zhou Gui nodded and continued, "Five million isn't a big problem, but I need 
to know your usage. How long until you can pay me back? 11 

Huo Xiangxiu didn't want Zhou Gui to know where she was going to spend the 

money, so she coaxed him, 11 I have a new project, it's lacking money. With 
luck, it would only take ten days or so. If you are unlucky, you can at most pay 

it back in a year. "I will pay it off in one go. I hope Director Zhou will give me 

enough benefits for the interest." 

11 Sure. 11 I think it would be better if Miss Huo decided on the term for the loan. 

Then, I'll let you confirm how much interest you need." Zhou Gui said with a 

smile. 

Huo Xiangxiu thought for a while before deciding to borrow money for three 

months. 
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Zhou Gui laughed loudly. He raised his cup and took a sip of coffee before 
replying, "Alright, three months is three months. I'll give you 5% interest 

rate. Is that enough of a discount?" 

Huo Xiangxiu has never borrowed money, she thinks a 5% interest rate 

means to pay a total of 5% interest rate in three months. Five percent of the 5 
million meant 250 thousand. It seemed like quite a lot, but after some careful 

thought, it wasn't much. Therefore, she immediately nodded her head and 
agreed. 

Zhou Gui revealed a satisfied smile and replied, "Sure, Miss Huo is a 
straightforward person. When do you want money? " 

Huo Xiangxiu couldn 1 t wait to get revenge for her brother. The sooner the 
better, of course. If she had gotten the money earlier, she would have been 
able to avenge her little brother. 

Zhou Gui nodded and replied, "No problem. As long as you sign the contract, 
you can release the money the next day." But I need some collateral from 
Miss Huo. House, car, etc. "This is the rule of financial borrowing. I hope Miss 

Huo doesn't mind." 

Huo Xiangxiu could understand all this. After all, borrowing from a bank 
required a mortgage or something. A private financial borrower, it's normal 

to have some kind of collateral. 

Therefore, she replied, "Alright, I have two houses under my name, I will 

mortgage them all to you." 

Zhou Gui laughed loudly and replied, "Miss Huo is indeed a straightforward 
person. I wonder if Miss Huo has time? "If you have time, come with me to 
the company. We'll sign the contract and release the money to you 

tomorrow." 
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"I'm free. Then let's go! 11 

B report 

Huo Xiangxiu stood up to pay the bill as soon as she finished speaking. She 

really couldn't wait to take revenge for her little brother. 

Zhou Gui revealed an indescribably strange smile. It seemed like there was 
something in his heart. 
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C284 Where Did All That Money Come from 

Zhou Gui brought Huo Xiangxiu to the company, and the two directly entered 

his office. 

1 1Miss Huo, please sit for a while. 1 1 11 go prepare the contract. 11 Zhou Gui said

with a smile. 

Huo Xiangxiu quickly nodded and replied, 1
1Alright, Director Zhou, please go 

ahead. 1 1 

Zhou Gui walked out to the secretary 1 s side. 

11Xiaoli, prepare a contract and send a cup of coffee in. 1 ' Zhou Gui instructed. 

The secretary quickly agreed and immediately poured a cup of coffee for Huo 

Xiangxiu. 

Zhou Gui walked to the Conference Room alone and called Zhao Qj.an. 

11 Hey, Young Master, l1 ve brought him here. 1

' Zhou Gui hurriedly said. 

Zhao Qian nodded in satisfaction and instructed, 1

' Lend her the money 

according to the plan. Remember to transfer the contract. 11 

Zhou Gui immediately assured Zhao Qj.an, 11Young Master, don 1t worry. 1 1 11 

definitely take care of this matter well. However, l have a worry. Young 

Master needs to be prepared. According to State regulations, annual interest 

rates of more than 36 per cent are considered usury, and those above 24 per 

cent are not protected by law. She is after all, a young miss of the Huo Family. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied: 11 lt doesn1t matter, l1 ve never thought of 

relying on just this one loan contract to destroy Huo Family. It 1s just an 
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appetizer for them, you don't have to think about it that much. 1
1 

Zhou Gui quickly replied, "Alright, I understand.11 "Then I'll go and sign it 
with her.11 

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

At this moment, Yang Xuechan and the others also sent messages to Zhao 
Qian, reporting on the situation of the battle. 

Huo Xiangxiu would never have thought that the friends she had were all 
Zhao Qian 1s men. Step by step, they lured her into Zhao Qian 1s trap. 

Zhao Qian looked at the email and smiled in satisfaction. 

Huo Xiangxiu signed the loan agreement and happily left Zhou Gui Is 
company. She immediately called Yang Xuechan and others and told them to 
publish their articles as soon as possible. They were all posted on the front 
page of APP and other applications in various companies. 

There were only a few major newspapers and magazines in Yanjing City. At 
the same time, they pushed forward a piece of news, and the result was 
immediate. Soon, the internet was abuzz with discussions. 

11I never thought that such a situation would occur in Yanjing City. Could it be 
that the bureau chief isn't afraid of being investigated?" 

"The government is now in the process of exterminating evil with great 
fanfare. I never thought that there would be someone who would dare to be 
presumptuous in front of the Emperor." 

"Sigh ... 11 It was good to have money, but to have someone carry him when he 
committed a crime. Unlike us poor people, even if we are not guilty of a crime, 
we may still be guilty of it. 11 
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"Now that things have gotten out of hand, how will the Yanjing City deal with 

it? II 

II II 

The netizens were discussing animatedly and their views on this matter 

appeared to be one-sided. Everyone hated the police for covering up for 

criminals, and demanded an explanation from the public. 

In Yanjing City's police department, Lin Xue convened an emergency meeting 

to discuss how to deal with this matter. He had lost a lot of things in his office 
and was trying his best to hold a meeting. 

Everyone was of the same opinion. At this point of time, they definitely could 
not change the nature of the case because of the pressure from the public. 
Otherwise, their troubles would be even greater. Their only option was to give 

their first announcement a solid piece of evidence. As long as there was 
evidence, no matter how suspicious the public was, they would eventually 

accept the result. 

Lin Xue felt that this argument made sense, but the problem was how to find 
evidence. Without any video or photos, where would the evidence come from? 

When everyone was out of ideas, someone suggested that Lin Xue should have 

a chat with Zhao Qian. Perhaps, he might have some good ideas. 

Lin Xue also felt that this made sense. Zhao Qian was very clear about this, 

and he was sure that Zhao Qian knew where to look for a way to break 

through. 

So Lin Xue called Zhao Qian and asked him to come to the city police station 
for a chat. 
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An hour later, Zhao Qjan arrived at the police station. 

Lin Xue met with him in his office and directly asked: "Did you see the news 

online? "Now that this case of yours is in full swing, it's going to cost me my 
life.'' 

Zhao Qian laughed and retorted, "Director Lin, why are you so nervous? Don't 

you know what kind of people they are? It's all three days of heat, and in a few 
days of hot news, their focus will not be on the case. " 

Zhao Qian 1 s words were not meant to ridicule the netizens, what he said was 

the truth. A lot of people have only a few seconds of memory before they 
forget about it and turn their attention to other events. 

However, this matter was a little different from the usual hot news. that was, 
the one who suffered the most was the Huo Family, so they definitely would 
not obediently suffer such a loss, and would inevitably have to investigate and 
come to a conclusion. And, they had reason to believe that Huo Xiangxiu or 
anyone else in the Huo Family must have been the reason behind the 
disturbance. 

It wasn't surprising that Lin Xue was worried about this. Zhao Qian had also 

taken this into account. 

"What Director Lin worries about is that we really have to think about this. 

I've asked around, and it was indeed Huo Xiangxiuhua who bought a large 

sum of money to promote this news. I think it's time for Director Lin to talk to 

Huo Zhenxuan. You have to figure out what exactly he means first. " Zhao 

Qian suggested. 

Lin Xue nodded. He also felt that he should first clarify Huo Zhenxuan's 
attitude. If he acquiesced to Huo Xiangxiu 's actions, then in the future, he 

would not need to ask the police for help with matters regarding Huo Family. 
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Thus, Lin Xue made a call to Huo Zhenxuan in front of Zhao Qj.an. 

Huo Zhenxuan was blowing his beard and glaring his eyes in anger as he 
watched the news. His mouth was still constantly cursing. Huo Qj.chen stood 

in front of him with his head lowered like a child that had made a mistake. 

At this moment, Lin Xue' s phone call came through. Huo Zhenxuan quickly 

answered and apologetically said, "Hello, Director Lin. I'm really sorry that I 

didn't teach my child well and let her cause you trouble." 

Lin Xue snorted and replied, "It's good that Old Man Huo knows he's giving 
us trouble. I just want to ask Old Man Huo a question, and I hope you can 

answer it truthfully. Did you acquiesce to Huo Xiangxiu's actions?" 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately became alert. He didn't call to blame him, but to 
test his attitude. 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly replied, "Director Lin, you're overthinking it. How 
could I allow her to do whatever she wants? She really ran away from home in 
a fit of rage, and I didn't know she would do that. I let her father teach her a 
lesson, but it's useless. She would rather run away from home than seek 

justice for her brother. " 

Lin Xue snorted and said: "Does old man Huo think I'm an idiot? Without 
your acquiescence, she would have spent so much money to buy promotions? 

Although I don't know much about the cost of promoting these media. But I 

knew it would take a lot of money to get what it was. You said that without the 

support of your Huo Family, where did she get so much money? " 

Huo Zhenxuan was speechless and didn't know how to reply. Now he also 

thought, where did Huo Xiangxiu get so much money to buy promotional 
services? 

"Director Lin, how about this, I'll call Xiangxiu first and ask her what's the 
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situation, then I'll call you back" "Is that okay?" Huo Zhenxuan asked 

tentatively. 

J report

"Alright! 11 I'll wait for your call! I hope you can hurry. I'm in a hurry over 
here! 11 Lin Xue replied. 

11 Of course, of course ... 11 

Huo Zhenxuan hung up the phone and called Huo Xiangxiu right away. 
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C28 5 Pour Oil on Fire 

Ever since she had quarreled with her grandfather and father, Huo Xiangxiu 
had vowed not to return justice to her brother and never to return home. 
Because she knew that her grandfather and father would still persuade her to 
give up. 

At this moment, Huo Zhenxuan called. He must be cursing her for messing 
around again. Thus, she simply hung up her grandfather's phone, saving him 
the trouble of having to quarrel with her again. 

When Huo Zhenxuan saw his granddaughter refuse to answer his phone, this 
made him extremely angry. He immediately called Huo Qichen over and 
scolded him, 11 How did you educate your daughter? How dare she refuse my 
call, she's pissed me off. 11 

Huo Qichen quickly apologized, "Dad, I'm sorry. It was my lack of discipline. 
I'll call her right now and tell her to come back and see you right away. 11

Huo Zhenxuan said angrily: "You better hurry up and settle her. If you want 
her to continue messing around like this, our Huo Family will be ruined." 

Huo Qichen quickly nodded his head and called his daughter the moment he 
went out. But he was also rejected by his daughter. 

Huo Qichen had no choice but to send a message to his daughter, telling her 
to quickly return the call. He didn't answer the phone, let alone send a 
message. Huo Xiangxiu ignored him. 

Lin Xue couldn't wait for Huo Zhenxuan's call, so he slammed the table in 
anger. In the end, he couldn't hold it in and called Huo Zhenxuan. 

11Mr. Huo, what exactly do you mean? Didn't you say that you would call me 
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back later? "How long has it been? Where's your phone number?" Lin Xue 

asked without any trace of politeness. 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly apologized to Lin Xue, "I'm sorry, I'm sorry ... Don't be 

angry Director Lin, it's all my fault. I'm still contacting my granddaughter to 
find out more about it. "Is that okay?" 

Lin Xue refused directly, "No way! I can't wait any longer, otherwise the 

public opinion will become even fiercer. Should I, as a director, continue? Mr. 

Huo, I have already given you and Huo Family face, and it was you who did 
not cherish it, so don't blame me for being rude. 11 

With that, Lin Xue hung up the phone. 

This frightened Huo Zhenxuan. He quickly called Lin Xue again, but was 
rejected. 

Only now did Huo Zhenxuan realize how serious the situation was. No one 
knew what would happen if Lin Xue got angry. Therefore, he decided to 
personally pay a visit to Lin Xue at police station and had to dispel the 

misunderstanding. 

Lin Xue wouldn't wait for Huo Family to come beg him. If Huo Xiangxiu dared 

to play with public opinion again and again, she would have to pay the price. 
He immediately ordered for Huo Xiangxiu to be brought back for 

investigation. 

An hour later, Huo Xiangxiu was brought back by the police. At this moment, 

Huo Zhenxuan was on his way. 

Very quickly, Huo Zhenxuan arrived at police station. However, Lin Xue 

directly refused to meet, the old man was forced to take a closed-door. 

Judging by Huo Zhenxuan' s temperament and Huo Family strength, he 
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definitely would not be humiliated so much. So he shouted Lin Xue' s name in 

the hall, forcing Lin Xue to deal with meeting him. 

"Scram, scram, scram. This is what a woman should do. 11 However, Huo 

Zhenxuan couldn I t care less as he shouted Lin Xue Is name in the hall. 

If this continues, police station will not be able to work anymore. Lin Xue 

could only helplessly look at Huo Zhenxuan. 

Although Huo Zhenxuan was very angry in his heart, it was clearly not the 

right time to attack Lin Xue. He forced a smile and asked, "Why did Director 
Lin refuse to answer my phone and refuse to see me?" 

Lin Xue replied seriously: 1
1 I don't think there's anything else that's good to

see. Your granddaughter is going to have a tragedy this time. I must make her 
pay the debt of guilt that she deserves. 11 

Although she didn't like her granddaughter making trouble for no reason at 
all. But a granddaughter was still a granddaughter. He still had to be 

concerned about her safety. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately asked: "Director Lin, since we've known each 
other for a while, why don't you give her a chance. Whatever compensation 

you want, just say it. We'll do our best to make it up to you. 11 

Lin Xue was speechless. This was not a matter of compensation or not 

compensation at all. He had to give an explanation to the public. 

Half an hour later, Huo Xiangxiu's interrogation was over. Lin Xue 

immediately followed Zhao Qi.an' s instructions. 

Very soon, the police announced that Huo Xiangxiu had framed someone in 

order to gain attention. It was truly hateful. After some research, the police 

decided to formally arrest Huo Xiangxiu. 
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Huo Xiangxiu was a little confused and scolded loudly, "Are you f * eking 
mistaken? Instead of capturing the murderer, he came to investigate me. Are 

you all stupid? Do you think that the pressure from public opinion is not 
enough? 11

Lin Xue was furious and scolded, "The cause of everything is you meddling in 
other people's business. If you didn't screw up, the matter would have been 
solved by now. "Right now, everyone is asking about this case, when will it be 
the case?" 

Huo Xiangxiu immediately replied, "As long as you capture Zhao Qian, 
everything will be settled. If you have nothing to do, just go online and check 
out everyone's comments. "If you continue to shield Zhao Qian, you will 
definitely suffer a terrible fate." 

Lin Xue chuckled and replied coldly, "We don't need to look at public opinion 
when we do things. Otherwise, how can we handle this matter fairly?" 

At this time, his subordinate came to report that Huo Zhenxuan wanted to 
meet his granddaughter. 

According to the law, Huo Zhenxuan had the right, so Lin Xue could only 

agree. 

Soon, Huo Zhenxuan saw Huo Xiang:xiu. His eyes were filled with anger as he 
scolded, "Are you feeling comfortable now? Continue messing around! 11

Although Huo Xiangxiu was a little scared and regretful, she immediately 
replied, "No matter what the result is, at least I tried. As a grandfather, you 
are indifferent to the injustice your grandson has suffered. "Excuse me, do 
you think you have the right to be her grandfather?" 

"How dare you! 11 Huo Zhenxuan roared. 
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"Pah! 11 

A crisp sound rang out as Huo Xiangxiu was slapped in the face. 

r pnrt 

But she still felt that she was right, and everything she did was very useful. 

She would definitely be able to help her little brother seek justice. 

Huo Zhenxuan shook his head helplessly and said, "There's really nothing we 

can do about it! Just stay here and reflect for a while. " 

With that, he turned and left. 

Huo Xiangxiu laughed disdainfully, completely disregarding her grandfather. 

The police issued another report and brought out Huo Xiangxiuhua's evidence 
of her control over public opinion. Legally speaking, she was making things 

up. 

Zhao Qian felt that the matter was still not serious enough. Huo Xiangxiu 
would not be severely punished because of this. So he wanted to help her and 

try to get her to sentence him. 

Zhao Qian called the bosses of the Yanjing Times and other newspapers 

respectively, ordering them to continue sending news to the users. It didn't 

matter whether the user paid attention to the case or not. As long as the user 

opened the browser, there would definitely be news regarding this matter. 

This made Lin Xue extremely angry, so he immediately called each 

newspaper's boss. He wanted to know what these people really meant. Were 

they not afraid that the police would investigate them? 

It was only after hearing Huo Xiangxiu's explanation that he realized it was 

Huo Xiangxiu who was the culprit. Several newspaper units and CEOs all said 
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that Huo Xiangxiu used her Huo Family as a threat to force them to advertise 

the news continuously within the advertising time limit that she bought. 

Otherwise, she would use the energy of her Huo Family and cause them all a 

miserable ending. 
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Wu Tie was enraged. Huo Xiangxiu had repeatedly challenged his endurance, 

and it was truly hateful. He immediately called Huo Zhenxuan and said: "If 

you ask Huo Xiangxiu to come over and turn herself in now, I can punish her 

lightly for the sake of Huo Family. If I am to send someone to arrest her, I will 
definitely think of a way to punish her! 11 

Huo Zhenxuan pretended not to know anything and quickly asked 1 "Why is 

Director Lin so angry? How did my granddaughter offend you? 11 

Lin Xue sneered and said, "Mr. Huo 1 don't pretend. I am not a fool 1 and you 
are not smart enough to fool me. The words had already reached her. As for 
what to do, you make your own decisions. We won't be seeing her until three 
in the afternoon. I'll send people to the Huo Family to arrest her! 11

After saying that, Lin Xue hung up the phone. 

Huo Zhenxuan panicked. It was obvious that Lin Xue was truly angry. If he did 
not hand Huo Xiangxiu over, he would inevitably receive much attention from 

the police for his Huo Family business in the future. 

But after all 1 Huo Xiangxiu was his granddaughter. How could he hand her 

over to the police? 

At this time 1 Huo Qichen came over and asked his father: 11 Dad 1 don't be 

angry, I'll go talk to Xiangxiu again. She just can't think it through in such a 

short period of time. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan coldly snorted and replied: "What the f * ck are you talking 

about!? Just now, Lin Xue called me and asked me to hand over Xiangxiu. Or 

she would turn herself in, and the police would do whatever they wanted. If 

you don't turn yourself in, then you will have to send people to capture 
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Xiangxiu and punish her! 11 

Huo Qj.chen panicked and asked, "Why is Lin Xue so serious?" 

That's right, why would Lin Xue be so serious? Huo Zhenxuan also didn't 
understand. But now that the truth was in front of him, he had no choice but 
to believe it. 

Huo Qichen couldn't bear to let his daughter go to police station, who knew 
what would happen? Looking at the current situation, the Zhao Family that 
they had provoked was definitely not simple at all. It would definitely be 
stronger than their Huo Family, or else Lin Xue would not treat Huo Family 
with such an attitude. 

"Dad, why don't you go talk to the mayor. No matter what, we cannot let 
Xiangxiu go to the police station. This is not only a matter that concerns her 
personal safety, it also concerns the face of our Huo Family. Which big 
family's child in Yanjing would be taken away by the police if they committed 
an offense? But if the children of our Huo Family are to be taken away, then 
wouldn't others laugh to death? " Huo Qichen said unwillingly. 

Huo Zhenxuan thought for a while and finally accepted his son's suggestion 
to have a talk with the mayor. He took out his cell phone and called the mayor. 

Soon, the call connected. Huo Zhenxuan said with a smile, "Mayor Wang, how 

are you?" 

Wang Jinlong replied with a laugh, "Haha ... 11 Good, good ... Since Mr. Huo has 
the time to call me, is there any good project to take care of our government? 
II 

"Haha ... 11 Mayor Wang is right, I do have a good project to discuss with Mayor 
Wang. " Huo Zhenxuan said. 
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Wang Jinlong could already guess what Huo Zhenxuan wanted to say after 

making this call. He was just joking, he didn't think that Huo Zhenxuan would 
actually go along with what he said. Since that was the case, he might as well 
continue. Let's see what this old man can come up with. 

"Is that so? Mr. Howe was very kind. I wonder what kind of business Mr. Huo 
wants to do? 11 Wang Jinlong asked. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't have any other choice. Since he said this much, he had 
to bite the bullet and continue. 

"I have recently wanted to take a plot of land and build a comprehensive 
business district that is residential and recreational. If the government can 
give me some policy incentives, I am ready to put this project into effect as 
soon as possible. I wonder if Mayor Wang has any good suggestions? "Which 
plot of land can satisfy my request?" 

Wang Jinlong chuckled and replied, "I'm not sure about that. If Mr. Huo is 
interested in any land, I can help you take it down." 

Huo Zhenxuan replied with a smile, "Alright, then I'll take a look first and ask 
Mayor Wang for help when I've chosen which land. "Oh right, I still have 
some private matters that I want to ask Mayor Wang for help with. I hope 

Mayor Wang will definitely help me with this." 

Wang Jinlong almost couldn't hold back his laughter. This old fellow, Huo 
Zhenxuan, would still avoid the issue of Huo Xiangxiu after all. 

"Oh? What can I do for Mr. Howe? "Just tell me what you think. If I could help, 
I would definitely help. 11 Wang Jinlong said with a smile. 

Huo Zhenxuan then explained about Huo Xiangxiu's situation to Wang 
Jinlong. The point was that she was not making things up. She was just trying 
to get justice for her little brother. She had no intention of provoking the 
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police. 

It should be up to police station to decide how this matter should be handled. 

Wang Jinlong should not interfere. 

However, since Huo Zhenxuan had personally called to ask for help, Wang 

Jinlong could not simply refuse. He replied, "It sounds like Miss Huo is indeed 

innocent. "Don't worry, Mr. Howe, as long as she's innocent, I can guarantee 
that she'll be home safe and sound within two hours." 

Wang Jinlong is also a sly old fox. These words were said with great skill. Not 
only did he express that he was willing to help, but he also wouldn't directly 
interfere with the police case, leaving Huo Zhenxuan speechless. 

Huo Zhenxuan wanted his granddaughter to not have to go to police station, 
so he was definitely not satisfied with Wang Jinlong's way of handling it. 

"Mayor Wang, I mean that my granddaughter is innocent, there's no need to 
report to police station. After all, police station was not a good place. 
Otherwise, if someone found out about this, they would think that my 
granddaughter had done something. Mayor Wang, do me a favor and tell 
Director Lin not to force my granddaughter like this. 11 Huo Zhenxuan 

continued. 

Wang Jinlong replied with difficulty, "Old Mr. Huo is making things difficult 
for me." I have no right to interfere with the matters of police station. I just 

said that if Miss Huo is really innocent, I can guarantee that she'll be fine. If 

she really broke the law, as the mayor of Yanjing City, I cannot forcefully 

protect her. If I get stabbed, will I still be mayor? It's definitely going to be the 

end of class. So, I beg Elder Huo, don't make things difficult for me. "Is that 

okay?" 

Huo Zhenxuan guessed that this might be the result. But now that he knew 

the result, he still couldn't accept it. 
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Wang Jinlong had nothing else to say, so he said, 11 I still have a guest here that 

I want to meet. I won't apologize to old mister Huo for chatting. When I'm 

free to come out for some tea, I apologize to Mr. Huo in person. I'm sorry, I'll 

hang up first. 11 

With that, Wang Jinlong hung up the phone. Then, he immediately called 
Zhao Fu back. 

11Haha ... 11 "Mr Zhao is really smart. Huo Zhenxuan actually called me to ask 

for my help." Wang Jinlong said with a smile. 

Zhao Fu laughed and asked, "Then how did Mayor Wang deal with it?" 

Wang Jinlong quickly replied, ''I told him that as long as his granddaughter 
didn't break the law, I would guarantee her safety. If she did break the law, it 
wouldn't be convenient for me as the mayor to rescue her. Huo Zhenxuan was 

shocked after hearing it, he didn't say anything for a long time. 11 

11Haha ... 11 Alright, thank you for your help, Mayor Wang. I'll come out for
some tea another day and thank you in person. " Zhao Fu replied with a smile. 

Wang Jinlong also laughed and replied, "Mr Zhao is too polite. I'll call Lin Xue 
and urge the police to handle the case strictly. We must let Huo Xiangxiu have 

a taste of what it feels like to regret. " 

"Haha ... " 

Zhao Fu laughed, his heart a lot more at ease. 
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Huo Zhenxuan sat dejectedly on a chair. It was the first time in his life that he 

felt so powerless. Thinking about his Huo Family, he could be considered a 

reputable family, and had never been wronged ever since he was born. He 

didn't expect that he would run into a troublesome opponent when he was 
old. 

Huo Qj.chen asked guiltily, "Dad, what did Mayor Wang say?" 

Huo Zhenxuan replied dispiritedly, "What else can I say? I'm just not willing 

to help." He said that if Xiangxiu didn't break the law, he would be fine. If 

Xiangxiu broke the law, he wouldn't be able to protect her. Isn't it like I didn't 
say anything? " 

"Then what should we do? Let Xiangxiu go to the police station?" Huo Qj.chen 

asked. 

Huo Zhenxuan sighed helplessly, he didn't have the nerve to say it out loud, 

but he nodded and acknowledged his son's words. 

Huo Qj.chen understood his father too well. It wasn't that he had no other 

choice, he definitely wouldn't agree. 

11 Sure, I'll go talk to Xiangxiu now." Huo Qichen said in disappointment. 

Huo Zhenxuan nodded, not even having the face to look at his son. 

Huo Qichen was in the same mood, he didn't have the face to see Huo 

Xiangxiu. But there was nothing she could do, if she did not turn herself in, 

her Huo Family would become even more troublesome. 

Huo Xiangxiu was watching the news and admiring her masterpiece. She was 
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very satisfied with her results, and there were many people on the Internet 

who supported her brother's rights. 

Huo Xiangxiu muttered to herself, "Hmph! "I want to see how much money 
your family has. Can you keep the public in check?" 

With that, she happily began to listen to the song. 

After a while, Huo Qjchen knocked on the door and said, "Xiangxiu, open the 
door. I have something to tell you." 

Huo Xiangxiu shouted, "Dad, if you still want to persuade me to stop, then 
don't say anymore. It's a complete waste of saliva. I've come this far, I can't 
stop no matter what. " 

Huo Qichen said angrily, "I told you to open the door, did you hear me?" 

Huo Xiangxiu could tell something was wrong with her father's voice, so she 
didn't dare to stay still any longer. She put down her cell phone and 
reluctantly went to open the door. 

"What?" Huo Xiangxiu asked unhappily. 

Huo Qj.chen walked in and told his daughter to shut the door and speak 

As Huo Xiangxiu closed the door, she asked, "What is it? So mysterious. " 

When the father and daughter pair sat down, Huo Qj.chen felt too embarrassed 
to open his mouth. After all, as a father, not being able to protect the child 
was a breach of duty. let alone a child with Huo Family, he felt even more 
embarrassed. 

Huo Xiangxiu could sense that something was wrong, so she kept her 
impatience and said to her father in a serious tone, "Dad, if you have 
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something to say, just say it. What's wrong with father and daughter?" 
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Huo Qj.chen raised his head and looked at his daughter. He sighed, nodded and 
replied, "Alright, I'll be frank then. The police are asking you to turn yourself 
in and take the legal responsibility for making trouble. If you don't go, they 
will make a big search of the Huo Family's industry. As long as there is any 

violation of the law, immediately seal up the investigation. You're in your 
twenties, and there are some things I don't have to tell you to understand. 
Which company can afford a thorough investigation? As long as the police 
want to target us, they will definitely be able to get a hold of us. There are 
hundreds of them in Huo Family, and there are still tens of thousands eating 
with them. 

Huo Xiangxiu's hair stood on end when she heard this. What did this mean? 
In order to protect the property of Huo Family, he did not care about her 
safety? Furthermore, she was not making up rumors or causing trouble, so 
why couldn't Huo Family be as determined to resist against the enemy as she 
was? 

Huo Qj.chen also didn't want to argue with his daughter about the social and 
cultural issues because he wouldn't be able to come up with an answer. Right 
now, he needed his daughter to give him a guarantee that she would 
obediently cooperate with the police investigation. 

Huo Xiangxiu retorted angrily, "Dad, you guys aren't even as tenacious as me, 
a girl! I tell you, I can't turn myself in. They have a warrant for my arrest. But 

it's impossible for me to admit that I was wrong! It's impossible for me to 
stop defending my brother! I just want to tell you that justice is always right. 

Evil will never win! " 

Huo Qj.chen immediately scolded, "Bullshit! What was justice? What was evil? 
The strong are righteous, the weak can only accept the fate of righteousness, 
they have no right to fight back! I really regret sending you to America right 
now, to let those deformed sociocultural values hurt you! Do you really think 
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America has true democratic freedom? It was all bullshit! When it comes to 

their own interests, do you think they still talk about democracy and 
freedom? Only by talking about other countries would they put on a face of 
democracy and freedom. How can a person of your age not understand these 
things?'' 

"I only know that in the United States, I can criticize the President! This was 

democracy and freedom, this was the spirit of the rule of law! No matter what 

you say, I can't compromise on this matter. I just believe that justice will 
never be absent! " Huo Xiangxiu shouted. 

Huo Qichen suddenly sighed and slapped himself. If he had known earlier 
today, he would not have sent his daughter to the United States to grow up 
even if he had died. Learning from other people's cultural values did not learn 
the essence, but thought that he had received their true teachings. He would 
not be able to survive in the United States, and he would not be able to adapt 
once he returned to China. Both sides would become useless. 

Huo Xiangxiu quickly took her father's hand and said sadly, "Dad, what are 
you doing? "You have to believe that the law will give us justice. Can you not 

be so pessimistic?" 

"Then, have you ever thought about how your brother pushed his ancestor's 
grave so that the law can return justice to him? "Did you just see others 
commit crimes and not see yourself commit them?" Huo Qichen replied. 

Huo Xiangxiu immediately argued, "That's different. Just push down his 

ancestors' graves and he '11 pay for it. If he were to chop off my brother's 

hand, it would be a crime of intentional injury, and he must be sentenced to 

death! " 

In the end, she still didn't understand the situation in China. No matter how 

much he told her, it would be useless. He might as well just send her to the 
city's police station to turn herself in. 
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Huo Qichen went out of the door and called a few servants over, and ordered: 

"Help Miss change into her formal attire, and send her to the police station to 
confess herself later! 11 

With that, he walked out. 

The servants were all stunned, not knowing what to do. 

Huo Xiangxiu shouted, "Dad, I'm not wrong! I will prove to you that you are 
all wrong! " 

An hour later, Huo Xiangxiu was sent to police station to surrender, and Lin 
Xue personally came to chat with her. 

"I heard that Miss Huo grew up abroad. It seems that she has learnt quite a 
few bad habits from foreigners." Lin Xue laughed. 

Huo Xiangxiu immediately retorted, "I'm learning other people's democratic 
freedom, not a bad habit." 

"Hehe ... 11 Freedom? Is the world pure and limitless freedom? Don't you know 

that rumors are repetitive? Speak, who told you to do this? As long as you 
speak honestly and consider our Huo Family, we will reduce your punishment 

as appropriate. If you insist on going against the law, the consequences will 

not be good. " Lin Xue said with a serious expression. 

Huo Xiangxiu I s attitude was the same as before. What she said was the truth. 
It was true that she was defending her little brother. If the police insisted on 

suppressing her, she would fight to the end at all costs. She had always 

believed that justice would not be absent. 

Lin Xue smiled, stood up and said to his subordinates, "Interrogate her, I 
want to know who ordered her to do this." 
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Lin Xue nodded and walked out of the room. 

At this moment, Huo Zhenxuan came again. 

Lin Xue greeted him with a smile and called him into the office, asking, "Mr. 

Huo is very free these days, always coming to my office." 

Huo Zhenxuan chuckled and replied, "I won't beat around the bush with 

Director Lin, I want to talk to that kid again. I hope Director Lin can help me 

make an appointment. " 
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C288 Negotiation Again 

It was only now that Huo Zhenxuan thought of reconciling with Zhao Qj.an. 

But it was too late. Zhao Qj.an had long since told Lin Xue that he wouldn't 

reconcile with Huo Family. If Huo Family requests reconciliation, help him 
reject it. 

Therefore, Lin Xue directly replied: "Old Mr. Huo, I'm afraid you are going to 

be disappointed. He thought you might ask for peace, so he gave me a call in 

advance and refused to ask for peace. So, I'm sorry, I can't help you." 

Huo Zhenxuan was really scared now. No matter what, he had to see Zhao 
Qj.an again. 

"Director Lin also doesn't want us to fight on a large scale, right? It would be 

good for everyone if I could reconcile with them. Otherwise, if things continue 

according to the current situation, there will be a battle between our two 

families. When that happened, no one would dare to imagine the 
consequences. Director Lin wants this to happen? " 

Lin Xue suddenly tensed up. Huo Zhenxuan's words seemed to make a lot of 

sense. No matter what, it was a good thing that the two families were able to 

negotiate. 

"Alright, I'll try. In any case, the other party had already spoken and was 

unwilling to negotiate. I can only try to ask. " 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly replied with a smile, "Sure, Director Lin can ask now. 

I'll go out first and come in again later. " 

Lin Xue nodded. After seeing Huo Zhenxuan leave, he called Zhao Qian. 

Very soon, Zhao Qian picked up the phone and asked: "Director Lin, what's 
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the matter?" 

Lin Xue felt embarrassed and replied smilingly, "It's like this. I've thought 
about it, if your two families really fight each other to the death, it'll be of no 

benefit to anyone. Not to mention the fact that your two families were heavily 

injured, I also have to be implicated along with them. 11 So, I still want to 

promote the reconciliation of your two families. I hope Young Master Zhao 
will give us a chance.'' 

Zhao Qian knew that Huo Family must have begged Lin Xue for mercy, and he 
couldn't deny his face, so he called him to inform him. 

Lin Xue' s identity was not simple. He had to give him face. Zhao Qian smiled 
and replied, "Since Director Lin is the leader, of course I'm willing to talk to 
him again. However, I have to put my word for it first. I will not accept any of 
their demands or conditions, and will never negotiate again. 11 

Lin Xue hurriedly replied: "No problem, I told them clearly, they are not 
allowed to raise any conditions or requests.'' 

Zhao Qian nodded and said: "Okay, then I'll go over to your side now? Or do 

we meet somewhere else? '' 

"Come over to my place. I'll call the people from Huo Family over as well. 

Everyone, sit down and chat. 11 Lin Xue replied with a smile. 

Zhao Qian complied, hung up the phone and rushed to the city police station. 
He went straight to the bureau chief's office and saw Lin Xue and Huo 

Zhenxuan sitting inside. 

Lin Xue quickly got up to welcome him and said with a smile, "Little brother, 
thank you for giving me such a great face. I came as I promised." 

Zhao Qian smiled as he shook hands with Lin Xue and replied, "I will 
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definitely give Director Lin face, otherwise I would be too ignorant. 11 

Lin Xue laughed happily and then motioned Zhao Qian to sit down. 

,;; report 

Huo Zhenxuan had never dared to look into Zhao {Van's eyes. Now, he had no 

choice but to speak up. Only then did he look at Zhao Qi.an with a smile. 

"The only reason I called you two here today is to hope that you two can 

negotiate. As long as the negotiation is successful, it will benefit both your 

family and me greatly. If this continued, his police station would definitely be 

affected. So, the two of you are just giving me some face, so let's have a calm 
chat. 11 Huo Zhenxuan said with a smile.

Huo Zhenxuan immediately expressed his stance and said, 11 If we have the
chance to negotiate, of course we would be willing to do so. This will depend 
on what Zhao Sir wants. 11

This old fox clearly wanted to negotiate, yet he was trying to make himself 
passive. He really was a hypocrite. From this, it could be seen that this old 

man didn 1t have any sincerity.

Zhao Qian stood up with a smile and said to Lin Xue, 11 Director Lin, you saw it

too, does he want to negotiate? I think we should not waste anymore time. 

Everyone should head back This negotiation cannot come to an end. 11 

Lin Xue panicked, while Huo Zhenxuan panicked as well. 

"Zhao Sir, don't be in such a hurry. I only want to promote harmony. I hope 

that you can be merciful and not cause me trouble that I cannot solve. 1
1 Lin

Xue hurriedly said. 

Huo Zhenxuan also quickly said, 111 wasn 1t clear enough just now, it was all

my fault. Little brother, don't be impatient. It's better for you to sit down and 

have a good chat. 11 
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Zhao Qian nodded and sat down again. He asked Huo Zhenxuan, "How does 
old man Huo intend to negotiate?" 

Huo Zhenxuan replied immediately, "This matter shall stop here. No one is 
allowed to take advantage of anyone, let alone suffer a loss. "How about it?11

Zhao Qian laughed heartily and replied, "Mr. Huo, you really lack in 
consideration for your words and actions. You were the one who started this, 

and you said stop here and stop there? Then my grandmother's tombstone 
was pulled down for nothing? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly replied, "But my grandson's hand was also cut off by 
you. He has already been shouldered and knows that he is in the wrong. Can't 
you give him a chance to start anew? 11 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, 11 1 deserved it for cutting off her hand. Who 
told her to have such a cheap hand? As for the opportunity to change, that is 
not my concern. It's all up to the law, and your grandson gets hurt what he 
deserves. 11 

Seeing that they were about to argue again, Lin Xue quickly interrupted, 
"Why are you two arguing again? Can't we coexist peacefully? Just treat it as 

giving me face and let's quickly discuss it properly. 1 1

Looking at Lin Xue's expression, he was indeed very nervous. 

Zhao Qian wanted to sell him a favor and replied, 1 1 Director Lin opened his
mouth and didn't dare to disobey. 11No matter what price old mister Huo has
to pay, he is willing to negotiate. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan was too anxious, he didn't notice the hidden meaning in Yang 
Chen's words, so he hurriedly replied, "Right, as long as we can bear it, 
there's no problem in paying the price." 
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Yang Chen nodded, and with a very satisfied smile he said: "Then it's settled, 

I want Huo Family to repair my grandmother's grave for me with a hundred 

million." I also want you all to hold a family meeting to acknowledge your 

mistakes and report your apologies. 11 

Apologizing was just a small matter, Huo Zhenxuan felt that it was enough. 

However, a 100 million yuan compensation was too much of an exaggeration. 
What was the difference between this and stealing? 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly replied, "Sir, 100 million is a bit too much. What are 
you going to make of my grandmother I s grave? 11 How can it be so much 
money?" 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "This 100 million is not only to repair 
Grandma's grave, it is also a punishment and reminder to your grandson to 

remember this matter forever, so that he won't make any mistakes in the 

future.'' 

No matter what, a hundred million was too much. Forget about Huo Family, 

even a slightly weaker family wouldn't agree. 

However, if he refused again this time, then there would be no chance for 

negotiation. Huo Zhenxuan didn't know how to reply, so he looked at Lin Xue 

awkwardly. 

Right now, only Lin Xue was able to speak up for Huo Family, maybe Zhao 

Qian would ask for a little less compensation out of him. 

Lin Xue indeed wanted to reduce the big issue and make it small, so he really 

wanted to help the two families make an agreement. So he said to Zhao Qi.an, 
11100 million is a little too much, can we get a little less? I believe that both of 

you truly want to solve this problem, so take a step back from each other. 11 
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To Zhao Qi.an, this was not a big deal. After all, he definitely had to eliminate 

Huo Family. Therefore, money wasn't really that important, and it was fine to 

confuse the Huo Family first. 

Therefore, Zhao Qi.an smiled and replied, "Sure, since Director Lin has 

spoken, I can't not give him face. Fifty million, that was the bottom line. If 

you don't agree, I don't think there's a need to talk about it. I really do not 

place a few tens of millions in my eyes. It is not worth it for me to waste my 

time on." 
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Huo Zhenxuan did not dare to continue bargaining. He was really worried that 
Zhao Qian would just leave. So he said, "Sure! Fifty million is fifty million, 
and if a child does something wrong, he has to bear the consequences. What 

about my grandson's medical expenses? 11 

Zhao Qian replied with a laugh, "I have always been virtuous and obedient. I 

definitely won 1t go back on my word when it comes to compensating for 

medical fees. One million is enough for him to install a fake hand. " 

Huo Zhenxuan forced a smile. One million was indeed enough to install a fake 
hand. But his request couldn't just be a fake hand. 

"Isn't a million too little? How much will this affect my grandson's future, at 
least? I'm not going to ask you for more. Ten million, two taels. 11 Huo 

Zhenxuan said guiltily. 

As he said, Zhao Qi.an did not care about the money at all. He just wanted to 
drag out his Huo Family and buy some time for his all-out attack. Therefore, 
he agreed to Huo Zhenxuan's request. 

Huo Zhenxuan didn't expect Zhao Qi.an to agree so readily. He thought he 

heard wrong. 

Lin Xue laughed and said, "I can see that Comrade Zhao really wants to 

reconcile. It's full of sincerity. "Mr. Huo, you don't need to dwell on this. Just 

be a bit more magnanimous like Comrade Little Zhao. Just let this matter 

pass." 

Hua Zhenxuan laughed and replied, "Sure! We'll listen to Director Lin and do 
as he says. " 
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Lin Xue and Huo Zhenxuan burst into laughter. The two of them thought that 

the matter was over. However, Zhao Qj.an asked a new question. Huo Xiangxiu 
had been causing trouble all this time and had seriously damaged his 

reputation. How could this be counted? 

Huo Zhenxuan replied immediately, "Don't worry, I will convince Xiangxiu to 

stop messing around." 

Zhao Qian laughed and said, "Mr. Huo, I'm afraid you don't understand the 

situation." Everyone now thinks I'm a murderous monster. Just tell her to 

stop messing around? "Then what about the reputation loss I've already 
suffered?" 

Huo Zhenxuan was stunned when he heard this. He didn't expect Zhao Qj.an to 
pursue this matter. He awkwardly smiled and replied, "Then what do you 
want to do?" 

Zhao Qian chuckled and replied, "I won't make things difficult for you. Just 
delete all the news on the internet and ask Miss Huo to apologize to me in 
front of me." 

Huo Zhenxuan was relieved of the burden and immediately nodded in 

agreement to Zhao Qj.an's request. 

Lin Xue also let out a sigh of relief. He could finally resolve the conflict 

between these two families. He immediately stood up and said, "Let's go, I'll 

bring the two of you to meet Miss Huo. "I hope Mr. Huo can persuade my 

granddaughter and we can settle this matter well." 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly nodded and replied, "Alright, we'll go now." 

The three of them immediately went to see Huo Xiangxiu. 

When Huo Xiangxiu saw that her grandfather had come, she thought that he 

4 



D oc, t1on Relat1or rt 

had come to save her. However, Zhao Qj.an also came in, and the smile on her 

face immediately disappeared. 

"Why are you here as well?" Huo Xiangxiu asked coldly. 

Zhao Qian chuckled and replied, "Let your grandpa tell you that. I will just sit 
there and not talk.'' 

With that, Zhao Qj.an sat to the side, waiting for the grandfather-grandson 

pair to come to a conclusion. 

Huo Xiangxiu angrily asked her grandfather, "Grandfather, what's going on? 
Why are you with him? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan told the story to his granddaughter, asking her to apologize to 
Zhao Qian right now and quickly contact those media websites to cancel the 
news. 

Huo Xiangxiu exploded into a rage the moment she heard that, and 
immediately replied loudly, "Impossible! Even if you do not have the rule of 
law and slander me as a prisoner, I will still force myself to the end. I just 

want to tell you, I'm not wrong! 11 

Huo Zhenxuan raised his hand and slapped him, and swore: "I'm ordering 
you now, not discussing with you. Get to the bottom of the situation! If you 

don't listen to me, then don't bother with your surname 'Huo' anymore. 

Whatever your surname is, I won't care about you anymore! "Is that okay?" 

Huo Xiangxiu covered her face as she cried. She just couldn't understand why 

her grandfather and father would be so scared even though the family was 

clearly in charge. 

Lin Xue quickly advised, "Miss Huo, if we are to pursue this matter further, 

your brother digging up their ancestors' graves will be the fuse. Even if Liu 
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instigates others to hurt your brother, the judge will take your brother's fault 

into account and punish Mr Zhao for inciting others to harm him 

intentionally. In the end, both sides were injured and no one was able to get 
anything good out of it. As long as you come to an agreement, no one will 

have to go to jail. Isn't that good? " 

"Of course not! A mistake is a mistake! That's right, that's right! I don't 

accept ignorance! " Huo Xiangxiu roared. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately scolded him: "You don't care about your 

brother's life for your own understanding? How could he survive if he went to 
jail now? "You can't be selfish enough to ignore your brother's life or death, 
can you?" 

Huo Xiangxiu just couldn't turn around and immediately replied, "I don't 
want to quarrel with you. Go away. I tell you clearly, I'm right, I'll keep it up. 
No Huo, no Huo. I can have a name. But don't try to change my values! " 

Huo Zhenxuan was so furious that he raised his hand to hit Huo Xiangxiu. Lin 
Xue quickly pulled him back and said in an insipid tone, "Mr. Huo killed her 
here, so we still need to take responsibility. You've seen Miss Huo's attitude. 
We can only deal with her rumors according to the law. If you come again to 
plead with me with Huo Family, don't blame me for not paying attention. 
Recently, the Bureau had been wanting to change a batch of computers and 
was worrying about not having enough funds. I heard that the benefits of Huo 

Family are pretty good. When I have time, I will call someone to take a look. " 

Huo Zhenxuan's heart and legs immediately started to tremble, and angrily 

shouted at Huo Xiangxiu: "Since you were young, you are no longer a member 

of Huo Family. You can change your name whenever you want! I will tell your 

father to publish it in the newspaper and break off from you as father and 

daughter! " 

With that, Huo Zhenxuan took out his phone and called Huo Qichen, ordering 
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him to immediately report the fact that he was separated from Huo Xiangxiu. 

Huo Qichen hurriedly replied, "Dad, what's the problem? We can't discuss it 

properly. "Xiangxiu has developed a bad habit abroad. She isn't bad herself, 

so she shouldn I t have taken such a step." 

"I don't want to talk nonsense with you. Either I announce that I'm not in a 

paternity relationship with you, or you announce that you 're not in a 

paternity relationship with her. Choose one yourself. I don 1t want to hear any 

persuasion or explanations, just a single word from you! 11 Huo Zhenxuan said 
in an unreasonable tone. 

Huo Qj.chen continued to persuade him, "Dad, don't be rash, okay? "I ... 11 

Huo Zhenxuan shouted angrily, "Shut up! Then I will announce that I have 
broken away from you, father and son! Your face and daughter are not well­
educated and do not deserve to take my place. Your third brother is much 

stronger than you, and following my instructions, I feel that he is more 
suitable to take over my position than you! 11 

With that, Huo Zhenxuan hung up the phone, turned around and said to Zhao 

Qian: "Is it okay now? What they did, it has nothing to do with my Huo Family 

anymore. 11 

Zhao Qian laughed as he clapped his hands and praised, "Old Mr. Huo is a 

decisive man. He is decisive and decisive. Fine, as long as I see your 

announcement and kick Huo Qichen's family out, I will forget about it. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan nodded and replied, "No problem! I'll announce it when I get 

back! 11 

Zhao Qian smiled and nodded. He waved goodbye to Lin Xue and left police 
station. 
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IJuo Qichen was silent for a long time. After thinking about it, he still couldn't 

lose the right to inherit Huo Family for his daughter. Sooner or later, his 
daughter was going to marry someone else. For someone else's family, they 
had lost billions of their Huo Family. Was it worth it? 

Therefore, Huo Qj.chen immediately called his dad and apologized: "Dad, 
sorry, I couldn't figure it out just now, I was confused for a moment. I will 
now contact the newspaper to announce that Huo Xiangxiu and her daughter 
are not in a paternity relationship. " 

The eldest son usually had a high position in the heart of his parents. Of 
course, Huo Zhenxuan couldn't bear to drive Huo Qichen away. Thus, he 
replied, "It's good that you understand in time. Hurry up and do it." 
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C290 A Dilemma 

Early the next morning, Huo Qj.chen and Huo Xiangxiu' s declaration of 

disconnection was posted. 

However, the law of China does not have such clear provisions on the 

separation of father and son relationship, in other words, the law does not 

allow for the separation of the relationship. However, in addition to the 

necessary duty of upbringing, property and other aspects may be left to the 

parents to decide not to give to the child. 

To put it bluntly, Zhao Qian wanted to cut off Huo Xiangxiu's source of 

funding, but he did not mean that he wanted her to break off all ties with Huo 
Family. 

The police also quickly reported that Huo Xiangxiu bribed the media website 

to deliberately blacken the police officers and the case participants, suspected 

of causing trouble, slandering public officials, damaging Zhao Qj.an's 

reputation and other illegal acts. The police decided to hand her over to the 

prosecutor's office for trial. 

Huo Family thought that abandoning the carriage to protect the commander, 

giving up Huo Xiangxiu would allow them to extricate themselves from this 

matter. 

Half a month later, Zhao Qj.an ordered Zhou Gui to report to the police, 

accusing Huo Xiangxiu of not paying back the money she borrowed. 

According to Zhao Qian's order, the agreement that Zhou Gui showed Huo 

Xiangxiu was normal. However, when they signed the agreement, they took 

the opportunity to change it. A clause was added to the content of the 

agreement she had signed. If the borrower was unable to repay the debt, Huo 

Family would bear the liability to repay it. Zhou Gui then requested the police 
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to entrench the obligation of repaying Huo Family. 

Soon, the police brought Zhou Gui to Huo Qichen and showed him Huo 
Xiangxiu's loan agreement. 

r port 

Huo Qjchen saw that the loan amount was 5 million, and the monthly interest 
was 5%. He immediately replied: "This is a usury, it's illegal, we can not 
repay it! 11 

Zhou Gui replied with a smile, "I'm afraid Mr. Huo is mistaken. The law states 
that the portion of the annual interest rate within 24 % must be repaid. I 111 
immediately ask Huo Family for the interest within 24 %. 11 

Huo Qjchen had a helpless look on his face. According to the law, it was 
indeed like that. Huo Family was still able to withstand such a small amount 
of interest. The key point was that Huo Qjchen had already announced that he 
and Huo Xiangxiu had separated from each other. If they were to take on this 
repayment obligation again, they would have no way to explain it to Zhao 
Qian and Lin Xue. 

Huo Qjchen brought Zhou Gui and the police to Huo Zhenxuan and reported 
the matter to his father, asking him to make a decision. 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that his hands were shaking. He scolded: "This 
prodigal thing, it's extremely stupid! To actually do such a foolish thing in 

order to satisfy her so-called values! 11 

Huo Qichen quickly advised, "Dad, now is not the time to talk about this. Let's 

quickly decide what to do." 

"Humph! 11 What was he going to do? She had to bear the consequences of the 
things she had caused! Our Huo Family has nothing to do with her, we have 
no obligation to repay her debts! 11 Huo Zhenxuan roared. 

14 



2. AD r, a r r port 

Zhou Gui did not care about that. When he had signed the agreement with 
Huo Xiangxiu, Huo Xiangxiu had signed it as Huo Qjchen's daughter. If Huo 
Family was unwilling to accept this debt, then he would have to go to the 
court to sue Huo Xiangxiu. 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed and replied: 11 She has nothing to do with my Huo 
Family. If you want to sue, go sue, we don't care. 11 

Zhou Gui also laughed and said, "It's better for old mister Huo to look 
carefully at the terms of the agreement. If Huo Xiangxiu is obviously unable to 
pay her debt, then you can use her real estate and company shares to repay 
the debt. Does old Mr. Huo feel the need to go this far? 11

Huo Zhenxuan quickly checked the terms of the loan agreement. Huo 
Xiangxiu owned three houses and tens of millions of shares. 

If the court were to auction off all these items for debt repayment, they might 
not even be able to gather 5 million from them. 

But these were all real properties of Huo Family, they couldn't be dealt with 
by the court just like that. 

At this moment, Zhao Qjan called Huo Zhenxuan. 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly went to the side to pick up the phone and asked with a 
smile, "Young man, why are you looking for me?" 

Zhao Qian replied with a smile, "I heard from Director Lin that someone took 
the loan agreement to police station to chase after Huo Xiangxiu 's debt, and 
the police took him to your house to ask for money. Is that true? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan secretly cursed Lin Xue for being nosy, so why did he keep his 
mouth open to tell Zhao Qian? He smiled awkwardly and replied, "Yes, that 
person is right there. "What do you mean?" 
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Zhao Qian immediately warned in a serious tone, "Oh, it's meaningless. I just 
want to remind Mr. Huo that your Huo Family have cut off all ties with her. 
Don't do anything that violates the agreement between us. If you break the 
agreement, then I won't abide by it either. I can investigate the matter of your 

grandson pushing my grandmother's tombstone, and I can tell you that you 
have been in charge your entire life. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan suddenly felt that there was something fishy about all these 
things. He felt that these were all linked by Zhao Qi.an. 

They first lured Huo Xiangxiu into trying to incite public opinion at all costs, 
using her to infuriate the police and put her Huo Family at a disadvantage. In 
order to protect himself, Huo Family would definitely abandon Huo Xiangxiu. 
At this time, he was also forcing the creditor to come knocking on his door to 
chase after his debt, forcing the Huo Family to pay back the money while at 
the same time forcing the Huo Family to forbid the return of the money. 

He was an old martial artist after all, it wasn't strange that he could figure 

this out. 

Huo Zhenxuan asked tentatively, "This is all your conspiracy, right?" 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Mr. Huo, you can't speak carelessly. "He has 

no proof, but he's spitting blood. 11 

"Come on, let's not play this game. This is not the first time we're interacting 
with each other, there's no need to hide it. Just tell me if it's your trap and you 
intentionally caused us to fall into a dilemma. 11 Huo Zhenxuan said 
unhappily. 

Zhao Qian gave him a very vague answer, and said: "Then it's fine if you say it 
is, but it's fine if you say it isn't. I don't care anyways, it's not the first time 
I've been slandered by someone from your Huo Family." 
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"Haha ... "Good! Good! Ever since I started cultivating, I've never met a young 

man who was as meticulous and ruthless as you! The younger generation was 

truly formidable! A young person's abilities must be respected! " Huo 
Zhenxuan sighed. 

Zhao Qian still did not admit nor deny it. "Haha ... " I only know that Huo 

Family will help Huo Xiangxiu to repay her debts in any way. I will 

immediately have someone chop off Huo Xiangshan's other hand! If you do 

not comply with the agreement, do not blame me for not complying with it. " 

Huo Zhenxuan gritted his teeth, gasped, and his hands were shaking. He 
endured it, but in the end, he was still unable to bear it. 

"Brat with the surname Zhao, you are too ruthless!" While using the law to 
force my Huo Family to pay off my debts, I also used the agreement to force 
us to not let her pay off her debts. Are you trying to force us to our deaths? If 

the dog was anxious, it would jump over the wall. Do you really think our Huo 
Family is made of mud? " Huo Zhenxuan gritted his teeth and said. 

"Tsk tsk tsk tsk ... " Old Mr. Huo, why are you still so impatient? To be so 
easily enraged, how could Huo Family not be troublesome? Now that I've said 

what I have to say, it's up to Mr. Howe to do it. In any case, I have a lot of 

subordinates, so one per day is enough to harvest all of the people with Huo 

Family. "Haha ... 11 

After Zhao Qian said that, he hung up the phone. He was so angry that Huo 

Zhenxuan broke his phone with a snap. 

"You've gone too far!" This is going too far! " 

Huo Zhenxuan roared, roared, and smashed things. However, he was still 
unable to vent the anger and grievance in his heart. 
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After living for a lifetime, in the end, he was toyed with by a young man. Even 

after dying, he didn't have the face to see the ancestors! 
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